U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

ABERDALES INC.

762055-2016-0155-B1B

2_U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO_, PP.C.)

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER [4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS

A & J SPORTING GOODS 604003079A03780 9/30/2016 40
10 Depot Street 5_REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Housatonic,MA 01236, Berkshire
6. ATE OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
Lead Investigator
- Assigned Investigator
- Assigned Investigator
7_ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b)(6) . Area Supervisor, 12/11/2015
8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
FMI
9_INSPECTION RESULTS [ ] CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 9 |[NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 37 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-POA
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM_AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 216 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11_ ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
- Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted by [{sJ]{5))]

Submitted on- 12/07/2017 X
Violations Warning Letter No Recall Inspections.

Based upon current ATF Policy, Licensee merits Warning Letter No Recall Inspection recommendation.

The following violation merit's a warning letter as the minimum administrative action.

(1)27 CFR 478.123(b) - Failure of the licensee to timely and/or accurately record the disposition of firearms in the manner prescribed

by ATF regulations in

-

firearm transferred. |

instances. Errors included inm instances the licensee failed to record the disposition of a
Instance a firearm was not located and a Theft/Loss Report ATF Form 3310.11 was filed on 9/21/2017.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [[DI(3)

DEC
JAN
FEB
JUL
DEC
JAN
MAR
APR
MAY
JUL
AUG
SEP
OCT

2015
2016
2016
2016
2016
2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2017
2017

3.00
3.00
7.00
4.00
7.00
2.00
8.00
8.00
2.00
6.00
14.00
88.00
21.00

Sos
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

ABERDALES INC.

A & J SPORTING GOODS

10 Depot Street

Housatonic,MA 01236, Berkshire

2_U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO_, PP.C.)
762055-2016-0155-B1B

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
604003073A03780

4a. TARGET DATE
9/30/2016

4b. TARGET HOURS
40

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{JI{3)}

NOV 2017 19.00

DEC 2017 4.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 196.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{s}I(5))

SEP 2017 53.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 53.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [{e}I(5)]

SEP 2017 52.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 52.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 301.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Aberdales Inc.

FMI Inspection, 6-04-03780
IOIﬂﬂal
Final N-Force query 11/29/2017, no hits.

FMI inspection completed, onsite end date 9/15/2017_ Nine vio!ations cited, one violation cited for failure to timely and or accurately maintain A&D

Aicnanitia ~rde YT (‘I_n AT0 AN2RN rmnnte thrachald far A den A~ Imeatrnm
ulqu.nuvn |vvv-u.: <t LS TRV P ) B TSR TR e T T ) TOT 2 AT 7 YOO, 1Ot IGe s,

issued to FFL on Nov 7,2017.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

e @B AvenndaAd

tHha furn narcant limmid WWarmina | adar sone
3 LALLULULU U Hi'te pPuUiLui muu, YYL IOy LU Y

x REVIEWE @ SEE COMMENTS g FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE P : ( REVIEW DATE
: Digitally signed by ({s}l{z)}]
- Area Supervisor Date: 2018.01.09 17-55-2*0‘ Simaed1s

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

O

B :23 CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

4

SO

ATF EF 5700 111008, 67 Ofiar S By Tt T rouretion
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

450 Main Street, Room 610, Hartford, CT 06103

November 7, 2017

www.atl.gov

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT

762055 CUG)

5300
WARNING LETTER

Mr. Joseph Aberdale

Aberdales Inc.

d/b/a A&J’s Sporting Goods

10 Depot Street

Housatonic, Berkshire County, MA 01236
FFL# 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

Dear Mr. Aberdale:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of
September 11, 2016 through September 11, 2017, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the
time of inspection was corrected and re-issued on October 26, 2017 is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) Investigatomty You indicated that you understood the requirements

of the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would be
taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and ensure the public’s
safety. It is essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your
firearms business. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this
area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal Firearms License is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise,

could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that
future compliance is achieved.
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Area Supervisor
at (860) 240-3400.

Sincerely

(0)(6)

Area Supervisor

Enclosure

cc: National Licensing Center
Hartford I/O Office

(S
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1.5, Department of Justice

Burcau of Alcohol, Tobscco, Fircurms and Explosives

Report of Violations Q\ DI i ECTED Co P é'

f

Please write firmly with n ball point pen when completing this form, ATF ofTicers will preparc this fol
remaining coptes will be submitted with the completed nspection report. Supervisors will detach one

Instructions

rm in triplicaic. The original copy will b given ta the proprictor ar 4 responsible representnlive. The
copy from the completed report for their files.

Name ol Proprictor Street Address City State Z1P Code County Page t of

Aberdales. Inc 10 Depot Strect Housutonic Massachusetty 01236 Worcester b
Bpes

License/PermivRegistry Number (i any) Lixpiration Datc Dateis) or Period of Inspection

6-04-003-07-9A-03780 01/0172019 Sepiember | 1. 2016 through Sepiember | 1, 2017

Inspection Resulls

An examination of your premises, records nnd operations has disclosed (he following violations which have been explained to you:

Number | USC or CFR Citation

Nature of Violation

Correetive Action fo be Taken
(if moy corrected immediatelv)

Date Corrections 1o be Made
O not correcied mmedintely )

I 27 CFR 478.123 (h)

2 27 CFR 47R.126n

3 27 CIFR 478 210

4. 27 CIFR 47R.124(cK 1)

5. 27 CFR 478, 124(cK3)(1)

Fuilure of the licensee to timely andfor accurutely record r

firearms in the manncr prescribed by ATF regulations in
instanees. Errors included in instances the licensce failed I

record the disposition of o finsami translerred. In) nstance a firearm was

not located and a Thef/Loss Report ATF Form 3310.11 was filed on 9/21/2017.

Faifure of the licensee to compleie und submit the ATF Form ¥ 3310.4 Repon
of Multiple Sale of Pistols or Revolvers by, of business en the day the
ion infR nstances involving fircarms.

Failure of the licensee to furnish informntion on the ATF Form 4473 as
indicated by the headings on the form and the insiructions on or peraining (o
the form, m%bm(sl. Errors included boxes 31. 32, 33. 34, 35.
36 being lef blank.

Failure of (he licensee to obioin o properly compicted ATF Form 4473 from the
lﬂmsrcm on D)(3) 112 Pubic Law

Failure of the licensee ta verify the identity and the current address of the
transferce hy cxamining a valid identification document andror alternaie
documentation presenied and sceurately recording (he identification document
on the AT Form 4473, box 20 (a) on orm

BlRiorms. Errors included Box 2. 3, 4 being lefl blank.

The licensee was counseled regarding the
importance of recording accurale and limely
information on all required forms and ensuring
they are filed npproprintely nnd timely

\

The licensee shall compicte and submif u
multiple handgun sale form (ATF F3310.4) by
the close of husiness on the day of the
transaction.

The licensee shull ensure ull reguined
information is provided in nccurately.

The licensce shall obtain o properly completed
ATF Form 4473 from the transieree prior to
transferring @ fircarm.

The licensee shall record the type of
identification document or alternate
documentation, the number on the identification
document and the complete expirtion date of 4
valid identification documem on the ATT Form
4473,

Corrected immedintely.

The ATE 1733104 was completed
and submitted for instnnces not
reported that were identificd during
the nspection.

Unuble 0 correct.

Unable to correct,

Unable to correct.

A
T Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Praprictor's signature und title) " /( { (/(/( ﬁ./—— Date
- U=
<3 1072612017
Signature nnd Titke of ATF Officer i Datc
(b) (6) ol b g 1012612017

June 10 2019 Document Production
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LS. Depariment of Justice

Burcau of Alcohol, Tabacco, Firearms and Explosives

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will he given to the proprietor or o respansible represeatative

Instructions

Report of Violations

remaining copics will be submitled with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach onc copy from the completed report for their files.

The

Name of Proprictor |Street Address City Stute ZAP Code County Page 2 of
Aberdules, Inc. 10 Depeit Steeet Housatonic MA 01236 Berkshire b i

nges
Liccnse/Permit/Registry Number (1f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

6-04-003-07-3A-03780

01/0172019

Sepiember 11, 2016 through Scptember 1. 2017

Inspection Resulty

An cxamination of your premiscs, records and operations has disclosed the folkowing violutions which have been explained to you:

o g W Corrective Action to be Taken Nate Correctians 1o he Made
Number| USC or CFR Citation Nuture ol Violation {if not carvected hately) {1 wat cofreeted ity
6 27 CFRAT8.124cK3) Failure of the licensee to furmish information on the ATF Form 4473 box 20 (c) | The licensee shall obtain a properly completed | Unable to correct,
(iii) as indicoted by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to | ATF Form 4473 from the tronsferee prior o
the form, on[ZEEEREOMI(S). transferring a fircarm,
7 27 CFR 478.124(cK3) Failure of the licensoe 1o record on the ATT Forin 4473 information pertaini The licensee shall record the type off Unable to comect
(iv) to the NICS or the spproprinte State sgency contact for 1 fircarms transfer on| ideptification document and or allernalc
IHA'I'F Form{s) 4473 box 19. ‘mmumion. the number on the
identification document and the complete
8 27 CER 478 124(c)4) Failure of the licensee to record on the ATF Form 4473 information pertaining | expiration datc of a valid identification
to the headings on) forms. Errors included box 26, 27, 28, 28. 30 being | document on the ATF Form 4473
left blank.
9 27 CFR 478 124(cK5) | Pailure of the licensee to have the transferor sign and/or date W"W The licensee shall ensure all required Unable (o cormect.
Forms 4473, Errors included box 34 & 35 being loRt blank, information is recorded sccurnicly.
10 27 CFR 478.123¢(a) Fuilure of the licensee to timely and/or accurntely records the scquisition of The Ticensee shall ensure nll required Unnble to correct.
fircerms in the manner preseribed by ATF regulations in instances. information is recorded accurately,
i iy
I Have Recelved a Copy of This Report of Viotutions (Proprieior’s signature and title) Xy Dnie
i Iz
1072672017
Signature and Titke of ATF Officer Date
( b ) ( 6 ) fraeinrhrivarighig 10/26/2017

June 10 2019 Document Production
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Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

10 Depot Street
Housatonic, Berkshire County
Massachusetts 01236

Mailing address:

P.O. Box 511

Housatonic, Berkshire County
Massachusetts 01236

1 — Introduction

Inspection Profile:

On Seﬁtember 1 1i 2017I Industi Operations Investigator (IOI)’s (b) (6)

ommenced an on-site compliance inspection

at the above FFL. I0I’s met with Joseph Aberdale identified by a
Massachusetts Driver’s LicenseM

Aberdales, Inc. is a Type 07 Manufacturer of Firearms Other Than Destructive
Devices. The time period covered by this inspection is September 11, 2016
through September 11, 2017.

There was no advance notification.

Business Profile:

Revised 7/1/15

Aberdales, Inc. is a retail storefront in Housatonic, Massachusetts. In addition
to selling firearms, Aberdales sells ammunition, accessories and provides light
gunsmithing.

Aberdales is a Type 07 licensee although they have not conducted any
manufacturing activities during the inspection nor at any other time. Therefore,
they have indicated that they will be applying for a new Type 01 License as this
type of license is more suitable to their current business model.

During the inspection period of September 11. 2016 through ber 11,
2017, Aberdales acquired approximatel cquisitions an: ispositions.

. b) (4 . .
Approx1mate ) )1- ercent e Licensee’s sales are retail (over the counter
transters) and the remainin - ercent are wholesale dealer to dealer transfers.

With approximatel Wew anqused firearms. Also Witthandgun

and ong guns.

Page 1 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

The Licensee does not conduct business at Gun Shows.

The Licensee maintains its own web page (ajsportinggoods.com) they also
conduct sales via gunbroker.com.

There is no off-site storage associated with this FFL.
The licensee does not import firearms.

The licensee does not maintain a Special Occupational Tax
Stamp/Manufacturer.

All records and inventory are located on the business premises.

There are no other businesses on the premises.

The primary supplier is (b) (4)

The licensee consented to the inspection outside of their normal business hours
(see exhibit 1).

During the inspection period the Licensee continued to operate within local
zoning regulations.

Ownership and Control:
Aberdales, Inc. is a Corporation as per the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s
Corporations Division. Mr. Joseph Aberdale is listed as the President/Treasurer
(see exhibit 2).

Joseph Aberdale and Linda Aberdale are both listed as a Responsible Person(s)
(RP) on the ATF license, which is reflected correctly in the Federal Licensing
System (FLS) information.

Hidden ownership was not detected nor suspected during this inspection. An
NCIC query of Joseph Aberdale/Linda Aberdale was conducted and revealed
no disqualifying convictions.

Variance:
No variances were in place and none was requested during this inspection. 101
BIC id not observe the need for a variance as a result of this inspection.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

2 - Recommendation
Violations Warning Letter No Recall Inspections.

Based upon current ATF Policy, Licensee merits Warning Letter No Recall Inspection
recommendation.

The following violation merit’s a warning letter as the minimum administrative action.

(1) 27 CFR 478.123(b) - Failure of the licensee to timely and/or accurately record

the disposition of firearms in the manner prescribed by ATF regulations inj e
instances. Errors included in

oo PUbIc Law: 112:55 (125 Stat::552)

not located and a Theft/Loss Report ATF Form 3310.11 was filed on 9/21/2017.

3 - Inspection History

Date of Inspection: 11/19/2010
Type of Inspection: Qualification

UK 762055-2010-0043
Inspection Results: Approve Original
Cited Violations: None

Date of Inspection:
Type of Inspection:
Ul#:

Inspection Results:
Cited Violations:

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
10I’s completed a full inventory during the inspection which included a comparison of
all firearms in inventory to the A&D record.

After the physical inventory was completed a comparison was made to the
computerized A& D record and several discrepancies were observed.

o3 Pubic Law:
111255125

There were gl irearms in inventory compared togs pen dispositions on the A&D
record.

3 PublicTaw:
112:55 (125 Stat

discrepancies were open entries and
determined to be dispositions that had not been recorded into the A&D record.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

On the remaining discrepancy the licensee was unable to locate disposition
documentation. Therefore, requiring the filing on September 21, 2017 an ATF Form

53 Public Law: 31.2:05 (125 Stat: 552}

3310.11 Inventory Theft Loss Report/ATF Incident Number
3) involving firearm.

see exhibit

(125:Stat: 552):

The entries were reconciled by reviewing ATF Forms 4473 and commercial invoices
which were transferred to other federal firearms licensee’s. The licensee made
corrections to the A&D record upon discovery of the discrepancy.

Firearms in inventory had proper markings and there were no firearms with obliterated
serial numbers. No illegal firearms were discovered.

The A&D record was observed to be in correct format.

The inventory results are as follows:

b3 Public Law:

(125:8tat

3 Publ
[112-55

Open entries in A& DS
Firearms found in physical inventory based on these entries
Firearms found on the premises that were not entered into the A&D record (Off
Book Firearms): 0

b3 Public Eaw:112:55:
(125 Stat. 552)

The licensee was cited for violations in the A&D record under 27 CFR 478.123(a) and
27 CFR 478.123(b).

Refer to Report of Violations Reference Number 1, 10 Worksheet 1 and exhibit 3.

S5- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
During the inspection period the licensee generated

112-65:(125:

10 ound errors or omissions orgld i the Forms 4473 reviewed.
For a demonstrative sample of these errors see (exhibit 4).

All ATF Forms 4473’s were reviewed and compared to the A&D bound book with no
issues.

The licensee maintains completed forms by inventory number order.

An FFL History Report was queried through the Violent Crime Analysis Branch
(VCAB) and eTrace.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

Both were reviewed and compared to the ATF Forms 4473 and A&D Record for
suspicious or prohibited transactions.

All reviews revealed no suspicious or prohibited purchasers.

As part of the inspection, 1018R&obtained an audit log from the FBI NICS branch and
compared transactions with no 1ssue.

Refer to: Violation 3, Violation 4, Violation 5, Violation 6, Violation 7, Violation 8
Violation 9 and the ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets.

6 - Multiple Sales —

During the inspection period, the FFL submitte @8 ultiple sale reports involving g
handguns. '

b3 Public

[3%3

ublicL-aw:

[01s discovered that o S8 becasions, the FFL failed to complete and submit a
multiple sale report during the inspgction ﬁeriod (see exhibit 5). The instance(s) of

unreported multiple sales involved irearms.
Refer to: Viclation #2, ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheet and exhibit 5.
7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers

No indicators of straw sales were discovered. No transfers to suspicious or prohibited
purchasers were noted.

8 - Trace Activity
There have been not traces involving Aberdales during the period of inspection.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The license does not deal in NFA, importing and there were no manufacturing during
the inspection period.

10D’s verified the yearly filings of the AFMER report.

10 - Referrals
There were no referrals generated from this inspection.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780
11 - Other

On August 30, 2017, 101 erriﬁed that there were no pending matters/concerns

with RACM@-ofthe Springfield ATF FO.

On November 29, 2017, 1O crificd no interest or pending matters in NFORCE
for Joseph Aberdale/Linda Aberdale/ Aberdales, Inc. /AJ’s Sporting Goods with no
issue.

12 - Closing Actions
On September 21, 2017, IO/ c1d a closing conference during the conference an
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations document was reviewed with
Joseph Aberdale at the licensed premises (see exhibit 6). 101 and Aberdale
discussed the cited violations, and Aberdale stated that he understood the Report of
Violations. Mr. Aberdale explained that he would adjust the internal controls to include
a secondary review by a sales person, to prevent further occurrences of the cited
violations.

After the closing conference 1018AQ). .4 101 (b) (6) provided training regarding
recordkeeping requirements of 27 CFR 478.

Further, IO1@REH, rovided the licensee with the following reference materials: FFL
Quick Reference and Best Practices Guide and Safety and Security Information for
Federal Firearms Licensees (ATF Publication 3317.2). 101 eviewed the ATF
Form 4473, Report of Multiple Handgun Sales ATF F 3310.4 and Report of Theft or
Losses ATF F 3310.11.

13 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.123(a)

Nature of Violation:
Failure of the licensee to timely and/or accurately record the acquisition of firearms in

ublicLaw:
the manner prescribed by ATF regulations infigsinstances.

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:
The licensee was counseled regarding the importance of recording accurate and timely
information on all required forms ensuring they are filed appropriately and timely.

See Worksheet 1 (ATF A&D Review Worksheet).

Revised 7/1/15 Page 6 of 10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780
2. 27 CFR 478.126a

Nature of Violation:
Failure of the licensee to complete and submit the ATF Form F 3310.4 Report of
Multiple Sale of Pistols or Revolvers bi the close of business on the day the transaction

MW 1205 Stat 550)

o3 Public Law 112:55:
instances 11’1V01V1Hg irearms.

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:

The licensee shall complete and submit a multiple handgun sale form (ATF F3310.4) by
the close of business on the day of the transaction.

See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 5.

3. 27 CFR 478.21a

Nature of Violation:

Failure of the licensee to furnish information on the ATF Form 4473 as P‘SM / the
headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form, on ‘

b3 Public Law

552)

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:
The licensee shall ensure all required information is provided in accurately.
See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 4.

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)
Nature of Violation:
Failure of the licensee to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473 from the

b3 Public Law:112:55.(125

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.
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Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

Corrective Action:
The licensee shall obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473 from the transferee
prior to transferring a firearm.

See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 4.

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i)
Nature of Vielation:
Failure of the licensee to verify the identity and the current address of the transferee by
examining a valid identification document and/or alternate documentation p and

accurately recording the identification document on the ATF Form 4473, onjiiss
forms.

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:

The licensee shall record the type of identification document and or alternate
documentation, the number on the identification document and the complete expiration
date of a valid identification document on the ATF Form 4473.

See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 4.

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
Nature of Violation:
Failure of the licensee to record on the ATF Form 4473 information perai
NICS or the appropriate State agency contact for a firearms transfer on
ATF Form(s) 4473.

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:
The licensee shall record all information pertaining to the NICS system required on the
ATF Form 4473.

See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 4.
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780
1- 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)
Nature of Violation:

Licensee’s Response:

The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to
comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:
The licensee shall record all required information is recorded accurately.

See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 4.

8. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)
Nature of Violation:
Failure of the licensee to have the transferor sign and/or date onWTF Forms
4473.

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to

comply with ATF Regulations.

Corrective Action:
The licensee shall record all required information is recorded accurately.

See Worksheet 2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheets) and exhibit 4.

9. 27 CFR 478.123(b)
Nature of Violation:

instances the licensee failed to record the disposition of a firearm tran  ed.
[nstance a firearm was not located and a Theft/Loss Report ATF Form
3310.11 was filed on 9/21/2017.

Licensee’s Response:
The licensee responded that they will establish procedures and internal controls to

comply with ATF Regulations.
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Name: Aberdales, Inc. Ul#: 762055-2016-0155
Trade Name: A&J Sporting Goods FFL#: 6-04-003-07-9A-03780

Corrective Action:
The licensee was counseled regarding the importance of recording accurate and timely
information on all required forms ensuring they are filed appropriately and timely.

See Worksheet 1 (ATF A&D Review Worksheet) and exhibit 3.

X
(b) (6)

Industry Operations Investigator

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits
(1) Worksheet 1, Inventory and A&D Review;
(2) Signed Copy of Report of Violations.

Exhibit(s):

Consent to Inspect Outside Business Hours;

Massachusetts Secretary of State, Corporations Division in re: Aberdales, Inc.;

ATF Form 3310.11 Theft/Loss Report filed 9/21/2017;

ATF Form 4473 sample of errors in re: Aberdales, Inc.;

ATF Form 3310.4 Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition in re: Aberdales, Inc.;
Notice of Acknowledgement of Federal Regulations.
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